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Hi all,
 
Diarmaid replied to this yesterday stating there was no felling licence on the FLV.  Passing it on in
case you guys need to follow up on it.
 
Regards,
 
Brendan
 
Brendan Kelly
Executive Officer, Felling, Forest Service
 
__
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
 
Estát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin, Co. Loch Garman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52
__
T +353 (0)53 9163425
www.agriculture.gov.ie
 

From: GRAHAM DIAMOND <GDIAMOND@Donegalcoco.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Felling Forest Service <Felling.ForestService@agriculture.gov.ie>
Subject: Felling of trees at Kiltoy, Letterkenny
 
CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .
 
A Chara,
 
The planning enforcement section of Donegal County Council has received a complaint in
relation to the felling of trees at Kiltoy, Letterkenny (see location and coordinates below). I
would be much obliged if you could advise whether any application for a felling license or other
approval has been submitted to your offices in respect of the subject lands.
 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Graham Diamond.
 
Graham Diamond MIPI

A/Senior Executive Planner
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